From: Robe, Nils

To: Tim Shell; Molyneux, Keith

Cc: Williams, Michael A

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Stevenson Russell Ave. Improvements - CO #1 for approval
Date: Monday, June 01, 2020 9:28:54 AM

Tim,

SWR Local programs concurs with this change order. The City of Stevenson can proceed with
executing the change order, and having the project work completed.

From: Tim Shell <tim.shell@walliseng.net>

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 11:34 AM

To: Robe, Nils <RobeN@wsdot.wa.gov>; Molyneux, Keith <MolyneK@wsdot.wa.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Stevenson Russell Ave. Improvements - CO #1 for approval

WARNING: This email originated from outside of WSDOT. Please use caution with links and attachments.

Nils, Keith: attached is signed CO #1 with supporting information, for your approval. Please let me
know if you have any questions or require additional information.

Tim

Tim Shell, PE
Project Manager
Wallis Engineering

Direct: 360-852-9159
Cell: 503-502-8941
Tim.Shell@walliseng.net

www.walliseng.net
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